Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, March 30, 2021, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers located at 75 Middle Street, Weymouth, MA

Attendance (present): Police Chief Richard Fuller; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health; Fire Chief Keith Stark; Fire Deputy Chief Thomas Still; Licensing Officer Edward Chase and Town Solicitor Joseph Callanan Chase (absent): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree, Town Clerk; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections, Clerk

Acting Chairman Chief Fuller called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

APPLICATION OF **SOONTHORN, CORP. D/B/A SWEET LEMON THAI RESTAURANT** FOR ALTERATIONS TO THE LICENSED PREMISES OF ALL ALCOHOLIC RESTAURANT LICENSE, 824 WASHINGTON ST.

Mr. McCormack noted that there was a deficiency in the legal notice requirement.

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to continue the hearing until the next meeting. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF **REDLINE AUTO SALES LLC D/B/A REDLINE AUTO SALES** FOR A CLASS II AUTO DEALER LICENSE AT 415 MIDDLE ST.

Mr. McCormack noted that there was a deficiency in the legal notice requirement.

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to continue the hearing until the next meeting. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF **NIKOLLA NICA, INC. D/B/A EXPRESS PIZZA** FOR A FOOD VENDOR LICENSE AT 583 NORTH ST.

Mr. McCormack said the application is for a change to a corporate form of ownership for the Food Vendor License at 583 North Street.

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to approve Nikolla Nica Inc. d/b/a Express Pizza for a Food Vendor License at 583 North Street. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: February 23, 2021

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to approve the minutes of February 23, 2021. Chief Fuller seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permits: Paddy Wagon Pub/The New England Freejacks, Union Point Sports Complex, 206 Memorial Grove Ave.

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, March 30, 2021 Page 2 of 2

Mr. McCormack noted that the One-Day Wine & Malt Permit requested had been approved by the SRA and conditions were granted for the events.

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to approve the request for a One-Day Wine & Malt Permits on April 3; May 8, 29, June 6, 13, 27; July 3 and 18, 2021 from 3 PM – 7 PM by the NE Freejacks/Paddy Wagon Pub to be held at the Union Point Sports Complex. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CORRESPONDENCE

• Joanne McManus d/b/a The Light Inside, 560 Broad St. – Fortune Teller License Surrender

Mr. McCormack stated the Licensing Board has been informed that the Fortune Teller License has been surrendered for Joanne McManus d/b/a The Light Inside at the location of 560 Broad Street.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

• Next Meeting:

Mr. McCormack stated the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 2 PM. He made a MOTION of approval. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. McCormack made a MOTION to adjourn at 2:03 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary

Approved:

Date:

Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health, Acting Clerk